Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

T e e e - T ST T S ]
From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 11:17 AM
To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX
Subject: Fwd: South Fraser Caucus Meetings
Make work

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Currie, Kathie JTT:EX" <Kathie.Currie@gov.bc.ca>

Date: October 30, 2017 at 3:51:23 PM PDT

To: "Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX" <Ravi.Kahlon@gov.bc.ca>, "Singh.MLA, Rachna LASS:EX"
<Rachna.Singh.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>, "Begg.MLA, Garry LASS:EX" <Garry.Begg. MLA®@leg.bc.ca>, "Bains,
Harry LBR:EX" <Harry.Bains@gov.bc.ca>, "Brar.MLA, Jagrup LASS:EX" <Jagrup.Brar. MLA@Ileg.bc.ca>,
"Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX" s.17

Cc: "Harder, Derrick TRAN:EX" <Derrick.Harder@gov.bc.ca>, "lliffe, Liam EDUC:EX"
<Liam.lliffe@gov.bc.ca>, "Harrison, Veronica PSSG:EX" <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>, "Sali, Meghan
JTT:EX" <Meghan.Sali@gov.bc.ca>, "Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX" <Bruce.Ralston@gov.bc.ca>, "Robb, Amanda
JTT:EX" <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: South Fraser Caucus Meetings

Greetings

Minister Ralston has arranged meetings with Minister Farnworth, Fleming and Trevena on the following
dates for the South Fraser Caucus.

All meetings will take place in the JTT office, room 138.
Thursday November 2™ - Minister Travena

Monday November 6" — Minister Fleming

Wednesday November 8" — Farnworth

Please confirm your attendance to Kathie Currie

Thank you so much for your co-operation,

Take care, Kathie

Kathie Currie

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Bruce Ralston
Minister of Jobs,Trade & Technology

Room 137, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC V8T 5C3
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Sims, .linnz CITZ:EX
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From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 11:17 AM
To: Bains, Harry LBR:EX
Cc: Currie, Kathie JTT:EX; Begg.MLA, Garry LASS:EX; Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX; Singh.MLA,

Rachna LASS:EX; Brar.MLA, Jagrup LASS:EX; Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX; lliffe, Liam EDUC:EX;
Harder, Derrick TRAN:EX; Harrison, Veronica PSSG:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Robb,
Amanda JTTEX

Subject: Re: South Fraser Caucus Meeting Times

8th works. 2nd is Women's caucus and can leave early if that is the only time.

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 30, 2017, at 8:28 PM, Bains, Harry LBR:EX <Harry.Bains@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I am good on Monday Nov 2nd and Nov 8 th

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 30, 2017, at 4:29 PM, Currie, Kathie JTT:EX <Kathie.Currie@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

My apologies everyone, | neglected to provide the meeting times for the meetings!
Room 138 - JTT

November 2nd - 12:30-1:00pm
November 6" ~ 4:30-5:00pm
November 8" - 6:00-7:00pm

Thanks so much,

Kathie

Kathie Currie

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Bruce Ralston
Minister of Jobs,Trade & Technology

Room 137, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC V8T 5C3
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Sims, Jinnz CITZ:EX

From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 11:15 AM

To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Subject: Fwd: South Fraser Caucus Meeting Times
Urgent

Please make this work
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bains, Harry LBR:EX" <Harry.Bains@gov.bc.ca>

Date: October 30, 2017 at 8:28:55 PM PDT

To: "Currie, Kathie JTT:EX" <Kathie.Currie@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Begg.MLA, Garry LASS:EX" <Garry.Begg. MLA@leg.bc.ca>, "Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX"
<Ravi.Kahlon@gov.bc.ca>, "Singh.MLA, Rachna LASS:EX" <Rachna.Singh.MLA@Ileg.bc.ca>, "Sims, Jinny
CITZ:EX" s.17 , "Brar.MLA, Jagrup LASS:EX" <Jagrup.Brar. MLA@leg.bc.ca>, "Ralston,
Bruce JTT:EX" <Bruce.Ralston@gov.bc.ca>, "lliffe, Liam EDUC:EX" <Liam.lliffe@gov.bc.ca>, "Harder,
Derrick TRAN:EX" <Derrick.Harder@gov.bc.ca>, "Harrison, Veronica PSSG:EX"
<Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>, "Sali, Meghan ITT:EX" <Meghan.Sali@gov.bc.ca>, "Robb, Amanda
JTT:EX" <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: South Fraser Caucus Meeting Times

I am good on Monday Nov 2nd and Nov 8 th

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 30, 2017, at 4:29 PM, Currie, Kathie JTT:EX <Kathie.Currie @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

My apologies everyone, | neglected to provide the meeting times for the meetings!
Room 138 - JTT

November 2nd — 12:30-1:00pm

November 6" - 4:30-5:00pm

November 8" - 6:00-7:00pm

Thanks so much,

Kathie

Kathie Currie

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Bruce Ralston
Minister of Jobs,Trade & Technology

Room 137, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC VBT 5C3
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Sims, .lirmz CITZ:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my iPad

Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Thursday, October 26, 2017 4:35 PM

Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX; Sangha, Preet LASS:EX
Please have Preet in Rachna office by 5:40
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Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX -
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From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX _
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 4:17 PM
To: Ryckman, Scott GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: TNO Access

I have an iPhone 7 plus. Agree to terms
Sent from my iPad

On Oct 24, 2017, at 1:59 PM, Ryckman, Scott GCPE:EX <Scott.Ryckman@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Resent...

On 2017-07-21, at 6:01 AM, Scott Ryckman wrote:

Hi Jinny,

Your Today's News Online username, password, etc. is listed below. Please sign the attached terms
of use document and retumn at your convenience.

§.22
Username:
Password:

You are currently set to receive only alerts dealing with Premier Horgan. TNO has specific alerts
for each ministry, transcripts and key players. Please let me know if you would like your alert
criteria broadened.

1. Adobe Acrobat Reader, available at http://www.adobe.com, and Quicktime 7, available

at http://www.apple.com/quicktime/download/ are needed in order to fully utilize our service.

2. This is a private password not to be distributed to anyone else.

3. Our site is located at http://tno.gov.bc.ca

4. This account grants you access to copyrighted material for your own use. It does not grant you
permission to fix, copy, reproduce or archive any of the material contained within. You cannot
redistribute this information to anyone without violating your copyright agreement.

5. All Works are owned by the copyright holder. Your licence is limited to internal, non-
commercial, government use. All reproduction, broadcast, transmission or other use of this work
is prohibited.

6. TNO recommends the use of QuickTime for all of its audio and visual excerpts. The use of
other programs such as Windows Media Player are not recommended and TNO cannot
guarantee all excepts will play using such programs.

7. Your account will be activated once I receive your signed terms of use agreement.

8. Do you use a Blackberry? If so, which model? 8800? 8830? Which network? Telus? Rogers?
9. You are currently set to receive all CITZ alerts.

Scott Ryckman
Director, Today's News Online
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250-356-5735

<TNO TERMS OF USE.pdf>
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Sims, Jinnz CITZ:EX

From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 5:24 PM

To: Riley, Karl CITZ:EX

Subject: Re: Trick or Treat at the Parliament Buildings
s.22

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 19, 2017, at 5:10 PM, Riley, Karl CITZ:EX <Karl.Riley@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
s.22

From: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 4:27 PM

To: Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX; Riley, Karl CITZ:EX; Sanders, Trent CITZ:EX
Cc: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Subject: FW: Trick or Treat at the Parliament Buildings

FYI

From: The Speaker [mailto:Speaker@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 3:50 PM

To: Blakesley, Nicki JAG:EX; Brosz, Corinne M ENV:EX; Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX; Cliffe, Ashley
TAC:EX; Cooling, Karen LBR:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX; Gibbs, Lisa
EDUC:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX; Marshall, Samantha EMPR:EX; McCormick,
Erika HLTH:EX; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Roberts, Connie
A IRR:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Wade, Debbie MMHA:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX; White, Emily
MCF:EX

Subject: Trick or Treat at the Parliament Buildings

Please circulate in your office - thank you
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Sims, Jinnz CITZ:EX -

From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 5:05 PM
To: Kot, Jill MTIC:EX

Subject: Re: Follow up to data discussion

Thank you for the update. | really appreciated you being proactive and setting up the briefing/update. Merci
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 19, 2017, at 4:59 PM, Kot, Jill MTIC:EX <Jill.Kot@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister,

This afternoon | had a meeting with staff from JTT related to the data item we discussed today. (It had
been previously scheduled and was good timing given our discussion). | wanted to quickly give you a
summary of that meeting as | know it's on your mind.

® Agreement that JTT staff would arrange a separate briefing for you, especially considering your role
in relation to security and privacy of information. Of course | would be in that briefing.

® Ishared some areas where | knew you would have questions (commercialization, security, data
linking, privacy), and | advised that they should come prepared to speak to that.

e Linkage / involvement with CITZ: After today’s meeting | am feeling more confident in how CITZ
has been linked in. | advised that JTT prepare information on how CITZ is linked in.

To summarize: After speaking with JTT staff | believe we have an adequate plan to link in CITZ
appropriately. However, there is a key activity to ensure that you (and 1) are well briefed and
comfortable with what is being proposed.

I will be following up with the Deputy Minister of JTT to confirm. Will share more info as | getit.

Thanks,
Jill

Jill Kot

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Citizens’ Services
PO Box 9440 Stn Prov Govt
Victoria BC V8W 9v3

Jill. kot@gov.bc.ca
(250) 387-8852
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Sims, .lirmx CITZ:EX

From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 4:55 PM

To: Currie, Kathie JTT:EX

Cc: Bains, Harry LBR:EX; Begg.MLA, Garry LASS:EX; Singh.MLA, Rachna LASS:EX; Brar.MLA,
Jagrup LASS:EX; Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX; Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Subject: Re: South Fraser Caucus Meeting request # 2

Confirm for us

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 19, 2017, at 1:33 PM, Currie, Kathie JTT:EX <Kathie.Currie@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Wonderful, everyone is now confirmed for Monday morning 8:30am-9:30am in room 138.
Thanks very much, Kathie

Kathie Currie

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Bruce Ralston
Minister of Jobs, Trade & Technology

Room 137, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC V8T 5C3

From: Bains, Harry LBR:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 11:51 AM

To: Currie, Kathie JTT:EX

Cc: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX; Begg.MLA, Garry LASS:EX; Singh.MLA, Rachna LASS:EX; Brar.MLA, Jagrup
LASS:EX; Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX; Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Subject: Re: South Fraser Caucus Meeting request # 2

lcando it

Sent from my iPhone
On Oct 19, 2017, at 8:44 AM, Currie, Kathie JTT:EX <Kathie.Currie @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Greetings Everyone

We were unable to secure a time and date that worked for everyone this week, but
Bruce would like to propose the following date for Monday October 23 at 8:30 am in
our office 138

If you wouldn’t mind confirming back to me, | can make arrangements for us to
proceed.

Thank you again for your co-operation, and | hope we can see everyone Monday
morning!

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

B s e
From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 3:43 PM
To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX
Subject: Fwd: Request for Meeting - South Fraser Caucus

As soon as possible
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Currie, Kathie JTT:EX" <Kathie.Currie@gov.bc.ca>

Date: October 16, 2017 at 7:09:56 PM PDT

To: "Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX" <Ravi.Kahlon@gov.bc.ca>, "Singh.MLA, Rachna LASS:EX"
<Rachna.Singh.MLA@leg.bc.ca>, "Begg.MLA, Garry LASS:EX" <Garry.Begg. MLA@leg.bc.ca>, "Brar.MLA,
Jagrup LASS:EX" <Jagrup.Brar.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>, "Bains, Harry LBR:EX" <Harry.Bains@gov.bc.ca>, "Sims,
Jinny CITZ:EX" .17

Cc: "Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX" <Bruce.Ralston@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Request for Meeting - South Fraser Caucus

Greetings everyone

Minister Ralston would like to propose a meeting of the South Fraser caucus for this week please. If that
is not possible, we could schedule something for early next week?

If you could let me know if you are available this week, it would be greatly appreciated or if next week is
better?

Thank you so much for your attention to this request.
Kathie

Kathie Currie

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Bruce Ralston
Minister of Jobs,Trade & Technology

Room 137, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC V8T 5C3

11

Page 11 of 15 CTZ-2018-86249



Sims, Jinnz CITZ:EX -

From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 4:57 PM

To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Subject: Re: APPROVAL REQUIRED - Naming Opportunity (Prepared for Cabinet Decision)
Approved

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 11, 2017, at 1:02 PM, Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX <Kathleen.Fleurant@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister/Shannon,

Attached is a scan of a Naming Opportunity with related documents from eApprovals that require your
approval. These are due back to DMO today.

Can you provide an email approval if it is to your liking and Ill pass it onto the DMO to add your
electronic signature to page 2 of the attached.

Thank you,
Kathleen Fleurant | Administrative Coordinator
Minister’s Office | Ministry of Citizens’ Services

Legislature, Victoria, BC
Ph: 250-387-7920 | Cell: 250-893-7963

e: Kathleen.Fleurant@gov.bc.ca

<October 11, 2017 - Naming Opportunity for MJS Approval.pdf>
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Sims, Jinnz CITZ:EX

From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 4:56 PM

To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Subject: Fwd: Dhahan Prize for Punjabi Literature - Ceremony - Saturday November 4, 2017 at
Robert H. Lee Alumni Centre, UBC

Attachments: Dhahan Prize - Invitation to Ministers Sims and Fleming.pdf; ATT00001.htm; BC

Proclamation - Punjabi Literature Week - 2016.pdf; ATT00002.htm; Dhahan Prize
Programme 2016_.pdf; ATTO0003.htm

| need to be there for this one
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Barj Dhahan" <bdhahan@sandhurstgroup.ca>

To: "Fleming, Rob PREM:EX" <Rob.Fleming@gov.bc.ca>, "Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX" $-17

Subject: Dhahan Prize for Punjabi Literature - Ceremony - Saturday November 4, 2017 at Robert H.
Lee Alumni Centre, UBC

Dear Hon. Minister Fleming and Hon. Minister Sims

On behalf of the Dhahan Prize for Punjabi Literature, | am writing to invite you both as our honoured
guests and representatives of the Government of BC at the 4" Annual Dhahan Prize Ceremony on
Saturday November 4" at the Robert H. Lee Alumni Centre, University of British Columbia. Please see
the attached invitation including copies of the 2016 Punjabi Literature Week Proclamation by the
Province and the Dhahan Prize Programme.

We would be happy to provide any additional information you may require. I look forward to hearing
from you soon.

Barj S. Dhahan, Founder, Dhahan Prize

T ———

#1058 - 2560 Shell Rd | Richmond, BC, Canada V6X 0B8
Office 604-278-6721 | Fax 604-278-6726 | Cell 604-328-6322

The information contained in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. The message is intended solely for the
addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, or reproduction is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. if you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by return e-mail and
destroy all copies of the original message.
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From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2017 7:29 PM
To: Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX
Subject: Urgent

Need to talk tomorrow re integrated data centre

Sent from my iPhone

14
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Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX - - i

From: Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2017 4:32 PM
To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX
Subject: Re: Leave Request - October 4

What flight options do | have. Check coastal airlines as well

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 2, 2017, at 4:09 PM, Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX <Kathleen.Fleurant@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
fyi
From: Scott, Samantha [mailto:Samantha.Scott@leg.bc.ca)

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2017 4:08 PM
To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX
Subject: FW: Leave Request - October 4

Hi Kathleen,

The Whip has provided tentatively approved — provided the Member can return the same night —our
understanding is that there are no Harbor Air or Helijet flights so she will need to take either BC Ferries
or Air Canada from Airport to Airport. Please confirm the Members plans relative to travel so that an
informed decision can be made with regard to Approval.

Thanks,

Samantha Scott | Whip & Deputy Whip’s Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus

T: 250-387-1083 | F: 250-387-4680
samantha.scott@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca
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